
 

 

 

 

  

GHANANIAN STUDENTS ASSOCIATION-DONETSK 

2010 

MINUTES OF GENERAL 

ASSEMBLY MEETINGS 

MINUTES OF GSA-D GENERAL ASSEMBLY MEETING HELD ON 17TH JULY 2010 

PUBLIC RELATION-2010 

G S A - D  P U B L I C  R E L A T I O N S - 2 0 1 0  



 

2 | P a g e  

 

MINUTES OF GSA-D GENERAL ASSEMBLY MEETING 

HELD ON 17TH JULY, 2010 AT THE 8TH FLOOR HALL. 

Agenda; 

• Academic committee Formation 

• 8
th

 floor hall order 

• Membership status of GSA-D- General Registration 

• Arrival of new students-Must notify GSA-D on time. 

• Excursion to the Crimea Peninsula 

• Other Matters 

 The meeting commenced with an opening prayer by Mr. Godfred Takyi at 6.30 P.M. 
 



 

3 | P a g e  

 

• 1.1 Academic committee Formation 

The President emphasized the importance of the academic committee to the entire House.  He 

mentioned that NOMINATION is still opened to qualified and dedicated members to apply to serve on 

the committee.  

The following people were mentioned as having applied to serve on the academic committee: 

MISS ABENA YEBOAH SIAW,  MR. SAMUEL FORDJOUR,  MR.KWESI ACHEAMPONG AND MR. ISAAC 

KOPPER.  

 

• 2.1 8
th

 floor hall order. 

The president disclosed to the house that the use of the 8th floor hall has been renewed by the 

university authorities. He however advised members to pass through the right protocols to access 

the hall for their private functions like parties and birthdays. 

2.2. Mr.Prince Aasnte on the floor of the House requested from the president clarify which  programs 

will need constant approval from the Executive Board before access is granted for use of the Hall. 



 

4 | P a g e  

 

2.3. Miss Sarah Aba Quansah also asked whether regular meetings of the PIWC will require clearance 

from the Executive Board. 

2.4 The President explained that regular activities of the PIWC are not affected by this new directive. 

He further explained that the school authorities allowed the use of the based on consensus that all 

laws abiding its use will be strictly adhered to. He further explained that for instance, PIWC can use 

the hall on Fridays without clearance but must seek clearance on other days to avoid conflict of 

meetings or programs. 

2.5 The organizing Secretary all emphasized that members who wish to use the Hall for private or 

personal programs are those required to pass through the laid down protocol of writing a letter to 

the secretary /PRO.  

 

3.1 Membership status of GSA-D- General Registration 

The President announced that a new registration of members of the GSA-D would soon begin.  The 

registration will help update the data of the association and present correct figures to the Embassy 

in Moscow and the Consular in Kiev. 

3.2 Arrival of new students-Must notify GSA-D on time. 



 

5 | P a g e  

 

Members acting as commercial or non commercial contractors were advised to notify the association 

on time so that all the necessary arrangements will be put in place to welcome them.  

3.3 The PRO emphasized the need for all members to part in the registration exercise since it be used 

in the  event that the Government want to present some incentives to the members especially  the 

final year students.  

3.4 Mr Prince Asante adviced that the one Hundred registration charged new members be reviewed 

and fif possible cancelled. 

3.5. Miss Sarah Aba Quansah explained that it was not out of order to charge new members of the 

association since is a common practice in various higher educational institutions.  

3.6 The PRO explaind that the amount charged was to cater for expensed incurred in the cause of 

registrating the new members but the current Excutive will review it since it was an initiative of the 

previous Board. 

3.7. Miss Anna Acquah explained to the house that the actual amount charged was 200 Hryvnas, 100 

as their contribution to the 8th floor hall renovation, 60 for dues and the remainder for costs 

incurred during their registration. 

3.8. Mr Amankra Emmanuel asked whether the 100 Hrynas was used to pay for their medical check. 

Then PRO explained that It is not.  



 

6 | P a g e  

 

3.9. Mr. Emmanuel Duah added that the extra amount was used to pay for student who will miss 

lessons due to escorting new members to town or helping with their registration. 

Mr Deniel Gadzekpo lameted the abscece of minutes taking. The PRO explained that proceedings 

were being duly recorded 

 

4.1 Excursion to the Crimea Peninsula 

The Entertainment Coordinator announced that the Executive Board is embarking on an excursion 

to the Crimea Peninsula. He advised interested members to join since it is a world class tourist site. 

4.2 . All interested members were advised to contact the PRO for registration. 

5.1 Other Matters 

5.2 The President advised all members with early expiry dates of passport to begin documentation 

for renewal two weeks earlier or face a penalty of 395 Hryvans. 



 

7 | P a g e  

 

5.3 All medical students were advised to use their free periods to visit hospitals and do voluntary 

practical.  He advised members to attend classes at all times and avoid unnecessary absenteeism. 

5.4 The President entreated members to call the insurance company on time anytime they have a 

health emergency. 

5.5 The Entertainment Coordinator advised that members should not use their insurance only when 

they are sick but they can do general check up to verify their state of health. 

5.6 The PRO announced to the House that henceforth minutes of General Assembly meetings will be 

downloadable from the GSA-D website and will be submitted to inboxes on request. 

5.7. The President announced that a collective permission form will be collected from the Director or 

hostels for payment. 

5.8 He also disclosed that the Entertainment Coordinator can help secure the Oxford medical books 

so interested students should submit their names. 

 

General Attendance 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

PRESENT ABSENT WITH PERMISSION ABSENT WITHOUT PERMISSION 

EMMANUEL ADDO ASANTE JAMES QUANSAH  

EMMANUEL ADU GYAMFI DORCAS ARTHUR  



 

8 | P a g e  

 

EMMANUEL DUAH KOFI.D BOAKYE  

EMMANUEL EKUBAN AVISON   

HANNAH NYARKO   

ANNA ACQUAH   

SARAH ABA QUANSAH   

EMMANUEL AMANKRA   

PRINCE EKOW OSAM DUODU   

SAMUEL AGYEKUM   

FELIX  CHURCER    

JOUSHUA ASAMOAH   

ERNEST NARTEY    

PRINCE ASANTE   

EKOW DADZIE   

GODFRED TAKYI   

FRANKLIN AGYEI   

   

NB; NO VOTTING WAS CARRIED OUT. 

 
 

 

( C) PUBLIC RELATIONS 2010 


